
 

 
July 5, 2016 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4  
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 
Re: Consultation on the Regulatory Treatment of Pensions and 

Other Post-Employment Benefit Costs 
 Board File No. EB-2015-0040 
 
Further to Board Staff’s June 23, 2016 email requesting information regarding attendance 
and participation at the upcoming stakeholder forum, Union Gas Limited (“Union”) 
provides the following: 
 
If your organization is making a presentation, who are the presenters and what is your 
time estimate for the presentation itself (not including questions)?   

• Union’s presentation group will consist of Sherri Steingart (Controller, Union 
Gas) and Ashley Witts (Willis Towers Watson). 

• It is estimated that Union’s presentation will take approximately 30 minutes. 
 
How many representatives from your organization will attend in person? 

• Union will have five representatives at the stakeholder forum – the two people 
identified as the presentation group plus Crawford Smith (Torys LLP), Stephen 
Butterfield (Willis Towers Watson) and Patrick McMahon (Manager, Regulatory 
Research and Records, Union Gas). 

 
How many representatives from your organization will sign into the webcast? 

• It is estimated that five representatives from Union will sign in to the webcast 
during parts of the stakeholder forum. 

 
If the forum does not conclude on July 20, do you have any conflicts that would prevent 
the attendance of your presenters or representatives on either July 21 or July 22? 

• Union’s representatives do not have any conflicts on either July 21 or July 22 but 
we do request as much notice as possible given the need to make travel and hotel 
arrangements. 
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Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Patrick McMahon 
Manager, Regulatory Research and Records 
pmcmahon@uniongas.com 
(519) 436-5325 
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